
Pilon, Janet

Subject: Airport Privatization
Attachments: Motion - Resolution CM17 0510.pdf; backgroundfile-103103.pdf;

FCMSubmissionCRD_February2017.pdf

From: Massimo Bergamini [mailto:mbergamini@airlinecouncil.ca]
Sent: October-06-17 2:51 PM
To: Eisenberger, Fred
Cc: Caterini, Rose; Omazic, Drina; City Information
Subject: RE: Airport Privatization

Good afternoon Mayor, apologies for taking so long to get back to you. We very much appreciate your interest in this
matter. I ve attached a copy of the resolutions from CRD, Montreal and City of Toronto. Let me know if you d like to

discuss further, or need additional background. By the way, you may remember me from my days at FCMI

Cheers,

Massimo

From: Eisenberger, Fred [mailto:Fred.Eisenberger(5)hamilton.cal
Sent: September 29, 2017 4:22 PM
To: Grant Dingwall <gdingwall(S)airlinecouncil.ca>

Cc: Massimo Bergamini <mbergamini(5)airlinecouncil.ca>; Caterini, Rose <Rose.Caterini(5)hamilton.ca>; Omazic, Drina
<Drina.Omazic(5)hamilton.ca>; City Information <info(S>hamilton.ca>
Subject: Re: Airport Privatization

Thank you for your correspondence. I share your concerns and will ensure that this correspondence is put on the
Council agenda for consideration and direction.

Do you have a copy of resolutions that have been approved by other municipalities you mentioned that have shared
their concerns with the government. If so please forward them along.
Many thanks
Cheers Fred

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Bell Network

From: qdinawall@airlinecouncil.ca
Sent: September 29, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Fred.Eisenberqer@hamilton.ca
Cc: mberqamini@airlinecouncil.ca; info@hamilton.ca
Subject: Airport Privatization

Your Worship,

Please see the attached correspondence from Mr. Massimo Bergamini, President and CEO of the National Airlines

Council of Canada, regarding airport privatization.

Grant Dingwall
Manager, Research & Public Affairs
National Airlines Council of Canada
600-116 LisgarSt, Ottawa, ON, K2P 0C2
613-868-8558
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Capital Regional District

625 Fisçard Stieet, P0 Box 1000

Victoria, BC, C¿nada V8W 256

T: 250.360.3000

F:250.360.3234

www.crd.bc.caMaking a difference...together

February 23,2017 File: 0550-01

Federation of Canadian Municipalities
Attention: Resolutions Coordinator
24 Clarence Street
Ottawa, Ontario
KlN 5P3

Via Email: resolutions@fcm.ca

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: 2017 FCM Gonvention Resolution - Emergent lssue

At the February 22,2017 Capital Regional District Board meeting, the B_oard of Directors adopted

the attached resolution to submit to the 2017 FCM Convention. The Board expressed that the

issue as an emergent one, and requested it be considered despite having missed the regulation

resolution submission deadline.

Also attached is a copy of the background information.

Should you require further information or have any questions, please contact me at 250-360-3128

or by email at þreems(ôcrd.Lc,qa.

Yours sincerely,

Brent Reems
Corporate Officer
Legislative and lnformation Services

Attachments: 1) 2017 FCM Resolution

2) Background lnformation: Stop Push for Privatization of Ganada's Airports



Attachment l: CAPITAL REGIONAL DISTRICT FCM 2017 RESOLUTION

STOP THE PRIVATIZATION OF CANADA'S AIRPORTS Gapital Regional District, BC

WHEREAS recent media reports indicate that the Government of Canada is actively considering
the privatization of Ganada's airports in orderto achieve a one-time financialwindfall and this plan
may be formalized in the upcoming federal budget;

AND WHEREAS airports are part of the core economies, including the tourism economy in
Victoria, and social infrastructure of every community and region and consultation with local
governments need to be advanced on this issue;

RESOLVED, That the Capital Regional District Board urge the Federation of Canadian
Municipalities (FCM) to immediately call on the Government of Canada to stop its push for the
privatization of Canada's airports; and to begin consultations with Canadian local governments
and other stakeholders to develop an air transport policy that reflects the true needs and
aspirations of Canadians and Canadian communities.



ATTACHIr|ENT 2: BACKGROUÎ.ID

Notice of Motion
(Director Brownofl,22 Feb 2017)

The federal government is currently exploring "asset recycling" of its airports; ie selling
equity stakes to attract institutional investment. The prospect of "cashing in" on the sale
of Canada's major airports to private for-profit business interests is no doubt appealing
to the federal government but much of the potential (one-time) revenue such as a sale
might generate seems to miss the very real long-term risks to Canadians of a sell-off.
When it was tried in the UK and Australia, the sale of their airports did not produce the
promised returns to the government and did not deliver the anticipated tax revenues.
What did happen is that the customer fees increased and service levels for passengers
declined, leading Australia's Competition Commissioner to say that the sale of these
assets "is severely damaging Australia's economy."

ln a country as vast and as sparsely populated as Canada, safe and efficient air
transportation is essential to connecting families, communities and to the continued
economic prosperity of our country. Our Victoria lnternational Airport is the 1Oth busiest
airport in Canada with over 1.7 million passengers per year, a mainstay of our region's
tourism economy, and a leader in the area of environmental sustainability around the
airport facilities and lands.

Whereas recent media reports indicate that the Government of Canada is actively
considering the privatization of Canada's airports in order to achieve a one-time
financialwindfall and this plan may be formalized in the upcoming federal budget;

And Whereas airports are part of the core economies, including the tourism economy in

Victoria, and social infrastructure of every community and region and consultation with
local governments need to be advanced on this issue;

Therefore be it resolved that:

The Capital Regional District Board urge the Federation of Canadian Municipalities
(FCM) to immediately call on the Government of Canada to stop its push for the
privatization of Canada's airpods; and to begin consultations with Canadian local
governments and other stakeholders to develop an air transport policy that reflects the
true needs and aspirations of Canadians and Canadian communities.



NACC CNLA
Notlonot Alrllnes
Counclt of Connda

Conseil notlonot des tlgnes
oérlennes du Csnodo

February L7,2017

Ms. Judy Brownoff
Capital Regional District
625 Fisgard Street
Victoria, British Columbia
V8W 1R7

VIA EMAIL: judy. brownoff@saanich.ca

Dear Director Brownoff:

Re: AIRPORT PRIVATIZATION

l'm writing to congratulate you and your CRD Board colleagues for your leadership in bringing the

Government of Canada's consideration of airport privatization up for debate and to the attention of

municipal leaders across the country. While this issue has flown largely under the radar, it has serious

implications for air travellers, communities and for the airlines that serve them.

The internationalexperience in airport privatization is instructive as it has often resulted in higherfees

and reduced services for travellers and airlines. This alone should urge not only caution but an open

airing of the issues, opt¡ons and policy objectives of the Government of Canada. Your resolution will

help kick-start that dialogue and engage municipal and community leaders'

The National Airlines Council of Canada (NACC) is proud to support your efforts to mobilize Canada's

municipal sector, and a copy of th¡s letter will be sent to all Mayors and Councils so that they too can

take stock of the implications of airport privatization on their residents and their community.

The last decade has seen a massive increase in the number of hard-working Canadians using air travel to

connect with loved ones, enjoy well deserved vacations and explore the country, or help create jobs.

Any increase in the cost of air travel stemming from government fiscal policies, would amount to an

unfair tax on travellers and the middle class.

Airports and the airlines that serve them are part of the core socialand economic infrastructure of

communities and regions of all sizes. ln Canada, we need a full and open debate on how to improve air

transport and reduce costs for travellers and for airlines. The closed-door review of airport privatization

falls short.

As Canadians prepare to celebrate our country's 150th anniversary, we can reflect on the role that

efficient transportation has played in shaping who we are. ln a country as vast and sparsely populated as

Canada, buffeted by the pressures of globalization, air transportat¡on is the bridge that connects families

and communities, and the catalyst for economic opportunity and job creation.
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CNtA

Your resolution and support serves to bolster the important links that bind and define us.

Sincerely,

THE NATIONAL AIRLINES COUNCIT OF CANADA

Massimo Bergamini
President and CEO

cc. Councillor Clark Someruille, President of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM)
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Member Motion

City Council

Notice of Motion

MM28.5 ACTION Ward:All 

Opposing the Possible Privatization of Canada's Airports - by 
Councillor Joe Mihevc, seconded by Councillor Sarah Doucette

* Notice of this Motion has been given.
* This Motion is subject to referral to the Executive Committee. A two-thirds vote is required 
to waive referral.

Recommendations
Councillor Joe Mihevc, seconded by Councillor Sarah Doucette, recommends that:

1.  City Council express its opposition to the possible privatization of Canada's airports, joining 
the City of Vancouver, the Government of Alberta, National Airlines Council of Canada, the 
Vancouver, Calgary and Ottawa airport authorities, WestJet, and Air Canada.

2.  City Council direct that a copy of this Motion be sent to the Minister of Transport Canada, 
the Minister of Finance of Canada, and all Members of Parliament who represent ridings in the 
City of Toronto.

Summary
The Federal Government owns Canadian airports, but since 1992 the responsibility for their 
governance and management belongs to local authorities, such as the Greater Toronto Airport 
Authority that manages the Toronto Pearson International Airport. These local authorities pay 
high rent costs and must fund infrastructure and operating expensing by their own means, while 
receiving no subsidies from the Federal Government.

Under this governance model, profits generated do not have to be paid to private investors, 
which has allowed airport authorities to invest in improving our national airports since 1992, 
contributing to Canada being recognized as having among the best aviation infrastructure and 
most efficiently run airports in the world.

The recent Federal budget made no mention of airport privatization, but Finance Minister Bill 
Morneau has confirmed that such a policy is still under consideration by the Government of 
Canada, in order to generate revenue. This measure was never mentioned in the platform of the 
Liberal Party that was presented to voters during the 2015 election.

Privatization has been attempted in other parts of the world, notably in Australia and the United 
Kingdom, which has led to higher costs for the travelling public, lower levels of service and 



less available funds to invest in passenger growth and modernization of facilities.

The National Airlines Council of Canada, among others, has suggested that privatization will 
lead to higher operational costs and reduced service on less profitable routes. Vancouver, 
Calgary and Ottawa airports have also expressed their opposition, and Toronto Pearson 
International Airport has expressed hesitations about the move. The Government of Alberta and 
the City of Vancouver have all taken public positions against privatization, with each 
highlighting increased costs for travelers and reduced investment in infrastructure and services 
over the long term, while a motion has been tabled at the City of Montreal opposing possible 
privatization.

Privatizing Canada's airports is likely to further drive up the already high usage costs of 
Canadian airports, and ultimately airfares, to the detriment of airlines and the travelling public. 
The current governance model that is in place has served travelers relatively well through 
regular investment and upgrades, and enabled airports to provide a level of service that is 
unlikely to be improved by private ownership.

Background Information (City Council)
Member Motion MM28.5









600-116 Lisgar Street, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K2P 0C2
Telephone:  613.231.7223       Fax: 613.238.3878 

www.airlinecouncil.ca 

600-116, rue Lisgar, Ottawa (Ontario) Canada K2P 0C2
Tél : 613.231.7223         Télécopieur : 613.238.3878
www.conseilaerien.ca

September 29, 2017 

His Worship Fred Eisenberger 
City of Hamilton 
71 Main Street West 
Hamilton, ON, L8P 4Y5 

Your Worship,  

Re:  AIRPORT PRIVATIZATION 

As you may know, the federal government is currently considering the for-profit-privatization of Canada’s 
airports.   

This is an issue that has moved largely under the radar, and that is worrisome. 

Our concerns are not ideological in nature, but pragmatic and based on lessons learned from the international 
experience.  

Other countries that have privatized airports have found that absent robust regulatory protections for users, it 
often leads to higher fees and reduced services for travelers and airlines. This can damage tourism, business 
travel, and the local economy. Most of all, it makes it more difficult and expensive to maintain essential 
connections with the rest of the country and the world.  

We hope that with your support we can mobilize other municipal leaders across Canada to ensure that no 
privatization plan is advanced absent a full public airing and the development of a clear set of rules to govern for 
profit airports and protect travelers and the airlines that serve them.  

A number of municipal councils across the country have already adopted resolutions opposing for-profit airport 
privatization, among them Montreal, Toronto, Vancouver and the Capital Regional District of Victoria.  

We urge you and the other members of the Big City Mayors’ Caucus to join them in opposing the for-profit 
privatization of airports under the current approach and calling on the federal government to focus on 
modernizing the current system to lower costs for travelers and enhance the competitiveness of Canada’s airline 
industry.  

If you have any questions, or would like to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at: 
mbergamini@airlinescouncil.ca  

Regards, 

Massimo Bergamini 
President and CEO 
NATIONAL AIRLINES COUNCIL OF CANADA

                  Item 5.4 received at the October 11, 2017 Council meeting

mailto:mbergamini@airlinescouncil.ca
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